

FORMATION AND DISCIPLESHIP COMMITTEE

Minutes of November 15, 2017 Meeting (rev #1)

The *Formation and Discipleship Committee* of the Pastoral Council was called to order at approximately 6:45 p.m.

Members Present: B. Abler – *Youth Ministry*, F. Allen - *Mom's Group & Rel. Ed.*, Dcn. J. Ebel – *Comm. Chr.*, S. El-Azem - *DRE.*, T. Morton – *School Advisory Comm.*, W. Rettko – *Men's Grp.*, , R. Vetrano – *P. Council Liaison*.

Members Absent: C. Bannen – *Library*, A. Bonk – *School Comm.*, M. Capper – *Trustee*, K. Fisher – *Core Team Small Discipleship Grps.*, T. Garczynski – *P. Council Liaison*, M. Geary – *Small Discipleship Grps.*, R. Gerstl – *Mom's Grp.*, K. Hughes – *Principal*, K. McQuillan – *Mom's Grp*, M. Pernice - *Liturgy.*, Sr. K. Sawyer – *at large*, and D. Williams-*seminarian*. Committees not represented included: *Library, Marriage Ministry, Simply the Word*. M. Lenz – *SPRED*.

1. There were no invited guests. For January – M. Pernice, Liturgy Comm.
2. The September 9, 2017 meeting minutes were approved. There were was no October meeting.
3. Old Business:
 - a. Sub-committee/Ministry area reports:
 - i. B. Abler reported:
 1. On November 5 the sophomores had Matt Von Rueden, Development Dir. for Pro-Life Wisconsin as a guest speaker
 - ii. Parish Collaborative:
 1. Looking for volunteer help with : *Between the Masses, Graduation Nite at the Guest House – 5pm on 1/24/2018, Hunger Task Force – Food Box Assembly 2/10/2018 9am -12N [300 E. College Ave]* and *TRIVIA NITE at CK North Hall on 4/21/2018*.
 - iii. F. Allen reported:
 1. Play Grp at CK is meeting 1st & 3rd Friday's of the month
 2. Fr. Phillip will offer reconciliation to moms on 12/15/2017.
 3. Moms are discussing the Sunday scripture readings every other Monday.
 - iv. Dcn. J. Ebel gave an update on the Advent “Between the Masses” talk topic.
4. New Business
 - a. Continued discussion on the initiative proposed by R. Vetrano re: *College Bound Info. /Formation Opportunities*. We decided to seek S. Blaha and P. Burds as resources to help design how we attract the desired graduating high school person to attend these formation opportunities. J. Ebel will try to schedule one or both for our next meeting.
 - b. Next meeting date is Wednesday, 17 January, 2018
5. Other Business
 - a. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 7:55p.m.

Submitted by: Dcn. J. Ebel